
 

The Town of Highland acknowledges its responsibility to comply with the American with Disabilities Act of 
1990. In order to assist individuals with disabilities who require special services (i.e. sign interpretative 
services, alternative audio/visual devices, etc.) for participation in or access to Municipal sponsored public 
programs, services and or meetings, the Town of Highland requests that individuals make requests for these 
services forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the scheduled program, service and or meeting. To make 
arrangements, contact the ADA Coordinator for the Town of Highland at (219) 972-7595. 
 

Page 1 of 3 

Agenda 
Forty-Third Regular or Special Meeting  

of the Twenty-Ninth Town Council of Highland 
Regular Meeting of Monday, July 12, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. 

Agenda organized pursuant to Section 2.05.090 of the Highland Municipal Code 
This meeting will be convened as an electronic meeting, pursuant to Governor 

Holcomb’s Executive Orders, 20-04, 20-09, 20-25 and extended by Executive 
Order 21-16, allowing such meetings, pursuant to IC 5-14-1.5-3.7 for the 

duration of the emergency, through to August 1.  

People may observe and record the meeting for live streaming by joining the meeting on the 
Zoom platform https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83956313269?pwd=ZExTYW1ISit1TUJuV2NFb1dvQkFIQT09 

Further, persons wishing to offer comment in the meeting may access the electronic meeting by 
using the preceding and adding the password for Meeting ID 839 5631 3269, password (code): 
626231. 
 

Prayer: Roger Sheeman 
 

Pledge of 
Allegiance: 

Roger Sheeman 
 

Roll Call: 
 

 
 
A GREAT PLACE  
TO CALL HOME  
 

 
Bernie Zemen 

 
Mark A. Herak 

 
Mark J. Schocke 

 
Thomas (Tom) Black 

 
Roger Sheeman 

 
Minutes of 
Previous Session: 

 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of 28 June 2021.  

 
Special Orders: 1. Administration of Oath of Office for Police Officer Candidates 

Emmalie Wolke, Corey Anderson, Kade Sapp, and Joshua 
Brezezinski.  The Police Officer Candidates were appointed by the 
Town Board of Metropolitan Police Commissioners at its meeting of 8th  
July 2021, with the appointment to be effective  July 11, 2021, but not 
earlier than INPRS approval, subject to the administration of the oath of 
office. 

 
    (a) Administration of Oath. 
    (b) Presentation of Badges by Metropolitan Police Commission Chair and/or 

Town Council President or the Metropolitan Police Chief. 
 
2.  Consideration of Proposed Additional Appropriations: (non-

controlled funds) Proposed Additional Appropriations in Excess of the 
2021 Budget for the Special Economic Development Fund. 



 

The Town of Highland acknowledges its responsibility to comply with the American with Disabilities Act of 
1990. In order to assist individuals with disabilities who require special services (i.e. sign interpretative 
services, alternative audio/visual devices, etc.) for participation in or access to Municipal sponsored public 
programs, services and or meetings, the Town of Highland requests that individuals make requests for these 
services forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the scheduled program, service and or meeting. To make 
arrangements, contact the ADA Coordinator for the Town of Highland at (219) 972-7595. 
 

Page 2 of 3 

 (a) Attorney verification of Proofs of Publication: The TIMES 01 July 
2021. 

 (b)  Public Hearing. 
 (c) Action on Appropriation Enactment No. 2021-31: An Enactment 

Appropriating Additional Moneys in Excess of the Annual Budget for 
the Special Economic Development Fund, all pursuant to I.C. 6-1.1-18, 
I.C. 36-5-3-5, et seq. 

 
COMMENTS FROM 
THE PUBLIC or 
VISITORS 

 This portion of the Town Council Meeting is reserved for persons who desire to 
address the Town Council regarding matters on the agenda. Persons addressing 
the Town Council are requested to limit their presentations to two (2) minutes 
and encouraged to avoid repetitious comments. 

Staff Reports: • Building & Inspection Report for June 2021. 
• Fire Department Report for June 2021. 
• Workplace Safety Report for June 2021. 

Appointments: • Home Rule Boards and Commissions 
(Appointments have been placed on agenda in case there is readiness to act) 
 
 Legislative Appointments 
 Home Rule Commissions 
1. Main Street Bureau Board: Up to (17) appointments  to be made by 

the Town Council. Term: Two years ending 1 Jan 2023. There are 
currently 12 of the 17 in place and serving. 

 
2. Community Events Commission Multi-year positions: (2) appointments 

to be made by the Town Council. Term: 4 years. 
 • One vacancy of term expires on 1 Jan 2025.  
 • One vacant post the term of which expires 1 January 2022 (unexpired term) 
 
 Single year positions: (1) appointment to be made by the Town Council. 

Term: 1 year.  
  • One position the term expiring on 1 January 2022. 

Unfinished 
Business & 
General Orders: 

1. Proposed Ordinance No. 1739: An Ordinance to Amend the Highland 
Municipal Code by Adding a New Chapter 2.40 Establishing An 
Information Communications and Technology Department, and making 
certain further amendments to Chapter 3.05, all pursuant to  I.C. 36-1-3, 
I.C. 36-1-4, and IC 36-1-5 et sequitur. 

 
2. Resolution No. 2021-32:  A Resolution Of The Town Of Highland, 

Indiana Approving The Issuance Of Notes Of The Town Of Highland 
Waterworks District, And Related Matters. (At its special meeting of 
Thursday, July 8, 2021. (The Waterworks Board of Directors approved the 
issuance of Water District Notes not to exceed $2 million for district 
improvements. IC 6-1.1-17-20.5 requires approval by the fiscal body of all notes 
or bonds issued by political subdivisions of the town. The proceeds will be used 
to support the refurbishment of the Indianapolis Boulevard Water tower and 
water main improvements associated with Main Street.) 

 
3. Instruction and Authorization regarding the Federal Aid Project: 

Seeking Approval and Authorization for the Highland Parks and 
Recreation Department to install a Hawk Traffic Control System for the 
bicycle and pedestrian trail crossing at Kennedy Avenue, near Jewett 
Street.  The project has been approved in the Transportation 
Improvement Plan (TIP) for Federal Aid by NIRPC. At its meeting of July 
6, 2021, the Traffic Safety Commission , continued its consideration of the 



 

The Town of Highland acknowledges its responsibility to comply with the American with Disabilities Act of 
1990. In order to assist individuals with disabilities who require special services (i.e. sign interpretative 
services, alternative audio/visual devices, etc.) for participation in or access to Municipal sponsored public 
programs, services and or meetings, the Town of Highland requests that individuals make requests for these 
services forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the scheduled program, service and or meeting. To make 
arrangements, contact the ADA Coordinator for the Town of Highland at (219) 972-7595. 
 

Page 3 of 3 

Parks and Recreation Department’s Hawk Traffic Safety system for the Bicycle 
and Pedestrian Path as it crosses Kennedy Avenue, near Jewett Street. After 
much consideration, the Traffic Safety Commission voted unanimously to 
recommend approval of the Hawk Traffic System. This is a parks and recreation 
project. Since it crosses the public way at Kennedy Avenue,  Town Council 
action is needed. It is noted that this is an eligible federally funded project, 
presently being monitored and approved by NIRPC. The Town Council’s action 
should be to approve the project and direct that the project proceed or oppose 
the project and direct that it should be cancelled. (Traffic Safety Commission 
Minutes provided) 

 
4. Authorize a special meeting of the Town Council for July 19, 2021 at 6:30 

p.m. to conduct a public hearing on proposed additional appropriations 
and consider an enactment to approve the additional appropriations. 
Once completed the Town Council would convene in a study session. 

 
5. Authorizing the proper officer to publish legal notice of a public 

hearing: Public Hearing to consider additional appropriations in the 
amount of $37,000 in the Economic Development Fund. 

NEW BUSINESS:  
Comments or 
Remarks from the 
Town Council: 
(Good of the Order) 
 

Councilor Bernie Zemen 
 
Councilor Mark Herak 
 
Councilor Mark Schocke 
 
Councilor Thomas Black 
 
Councilor Roger Sheeman 
 

COMMENTS FROM 
THE PUBLIC or 
VISITORS 

This portion of the Town Council Meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address 
the Town Council.  Depending on the nature of the comments, the Town Council may 
direct the staff to address the topic or follow-up on matters that may arise from public 
comments. If necessary, the matter may be set for action at a future meeting. Persons 
addressing the Town Council are requested to limit their presentations to two (2) minutes 
and encouraged to avoid repetitious comments. 

ACTION TO PAY 
Accounts Payable 
Vouchers 

Accounts payable vouchers June 29, 2021 to July 12, 2021 in the amount of 
$670,825.88. 
 

ADJOURNMENT The Town Council may meet in study session immediately following the Regular Meeting. 
Posted pursuant to IC 5-14-1.5-4(a) 

 










































































































	Agenda 07-12-2021.pdf
	DOCUMENTS FOR 07.12.2021.pdf

